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Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvan,a 17057i

717 9444041

Writer's Direct Dial Number

August 29, 1980
TLL 426

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Attn: Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
Region I
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (IMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73

Docket No. 50-320
IE Bulletin 80-19

This is in response to IE Bulletin 80-19 Revision 1 and is submitted in accord-
ance with item 1 of that bulletin.

The subject bulletin " Failures of Mercury-Wetted Matrix Relays in Reactor
Protective Systems of Operating Nuclear Power Plants Designed by Combustion
Engineering" concerns the repeated failures of C.P. Clare mercury-wetted
relays, model HG2X-1101.

The TMI-2 facility does utilize mercury-wetted relays in its Reactor Protection
System, but they are not the type referenced in this bulletin. Therefore, this
constitutes our entire response as this bulletin is not applicable to the
Unit 2 facility.

! Sincerely,

1 KJG. K. Hove -y
Director, TMI-2

GKH:SDC: dad

cc: John T. Col.. ins
Bernard J. Snyder
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